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Mastercreation TFS

From: Amit Upadhyay
Sent: 04 November 2024 14:11
To: Mastercreation TFS; Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Siddhesh Dolas; Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak
Subject: FW: Need installation - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000558- Delhi Dominos 
Attachments: EUROTECH CORPORATION CANCELLED CHEQUE.jpg

Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly check and Update the vendor bank details in system on urgent basis.  
 
Regards, 
Amit Upadhyay 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 14:08 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhat Kumar <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Need installation - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000558- Delhi Dominos  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Amit, 
Please find attached Cancel cheques… 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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From: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in>  
Sent: 28 October 2024 15:23 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Hardeep Singh' <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prabhat Kumar' 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Manish Kumar-New' <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Need installation - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000558- Delhi Dominos  
 
Dear Swapnil  
 
Please send us the payment , the payment was send to our previous bank account CITI BANK which not in operation . Our New Bank Details are mentioned below. 
 
Company: Eurotech Corporation 
Bank:         AXIS BANK 
Address:  Dr. D.N. Road, Main Branch, Fort, Mumbai – 400 001 
Account no:  0059748114, IFSC Code: UTIB0005114 
 
Also please find the attached cancelled cheque for your reference , kindly do the needful . 
 
Once the payment is done send us the NEFT copy . 
 
With kind regards 
 
Rajen Boghani 
Eurotech Corporation 
Jogani Industrial Complex 
Bldg no 9,2nd floor, unit 221 
V.N. Purav marg, Chunabhatti (east) 
Mumbai – 400022 – INDIA 
Mobile : +91-9821051374 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:19 PM 
To: 'rajen@eurotechcorporation.in' <rajen@eurotechcorporation.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Hardeep Singh' <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Prabhat Kumar' 
<prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Manish Kumar-New' <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Need installation - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000558- Delhi Dominos  
 
Dear Rajen Sir, 
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Kindly find attached the PO for Delhi Dominos – Oven installation. 
  
Request to you please arrange the installation team. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


